Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Dear Omkar,

Maya Rajguru

30 April 2024 18:08

Mastercreation TFS

Anil Nayak; Pratap Singh; Parag Pandey; Anuj Dubey
RE: Cancelled Cheque-Kartar Gas Service-R&R

High

Please update Bank details for the below vendor code in R&R Entity.

Entity | Vendor Code

Vendor Name

R&R | V0000461

Kartar Gas Service

Ma. Pr.. Mame Responsi..  Location Phone Mo. Blocked
Pri... Center Code
V0000461 Mo  iKartar Gas Service 01762-507852/75...

Contact

Amardeep Singh Khaira
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MULTI-CITY CHEQUE Payable at Par at All Branches of SB
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Regards,

Maya Rajguru

From: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 30 April 2024 18:02

To: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Cancelled Cheque-Kartar Gas Service-R&R



hn

VPO Banur

= Rajpura.Distl-Patiala 140601
State Bank Of India 3575 20kt Far - irs

S
B - Sl b i R e i M iR R o
o2
¢ $99 RUPEES
sp STITTEES et e e
b
o)
B ey vty 17 v o e !
mm | wr. o, _
83 [acho| 42871604667 | vauoueroe
2 PREFIX :

5078000002

MULTI-CITY CHEQUE Payable at Par at All Branches of SB
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PFA

Thanks & Regards

Pratap Singh

From: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 5:05 PM

To: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Cancelled Cheque-Kartar Gas Service-R&R

Dear Pratap Ji,

Please arrange Cancelled cheque for the below vendor.

Ma. Pr.. Mame Responsi..  Location Phone Mo. Blocked Contact
Pri... Center Code
V0000461 Mo EKartar (Gas Service 01762-507352/75... Amardeep Singh Khaira

Thanks & Regards,

Maya Rajguru



